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TECHNICAL SERVICES
ADVISORY MEMO

To: HFD Customers
From: Technical Service
Date: September 9, 2013

Subject: HFD controller ambient display On/Off

The HFD controller's ambient temperature display may be accidentally turned off. If the
display no longer shows the ambient temperature, it may be turned on by:

1. Turning on the controller

2. Pressing and holding the TIME button, then pressing and releasing the On/Off button
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When the temperature display is on, holding the TIME button and pressing the On/Off
button will turn the display off.

Controllers returned to SVA because the ambient temperature is not being displayed will
not receive credit.

If you need further information or assistance please call Technical Service at:
800-344-7216 extension 9935

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, such recipient is
advised that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this information is strictly prohibited.



